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National Highways & Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited
Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, Govt. of India Bi{ﬁfﬁﬁ"‘f””‘

BUILDING INFRASTRUCT LDING THE NATION

CING U45400D1L2014GOIZEG06
e B - e T A PUBLIC SECTOR UNDERTAKING |
NHIDDCL/PMU- Noney/NH 37/1-J-PSDPR/FWEC/2021-22/ 219 Date: |® .09.2021

" 0!z CCF & Nodal Officer

The PCCF/Nodal Officer, FCA VW’ FCA & SFDA
M -~ Receipt NO..... - -om

Forest Department @
Govt. of Manipur 4 Wl Sate : Mm})md....

Imphal, Manipur t

Sub: "Widening and improvement of Package- V of Imphal-Jiribam Road Section of NH-37 (NH-
53) into two laning of existing 103.557 km from Sangrung (Khongsang) village to 134.821
km near Puilon (Kambiron) Village in the State of Manipur by NHIDCL.” Submission of
Signed hard copy along with all necessary enclosures-reg.

Dear Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, | am submitting herewith ZCOpies of blue
ink signed hard copy of "FORM-A" along with all necessary enclosures viz. i.) Acknowledgement
Slip, ii) Undertaking Certificate, ii) Cost Benefit Analysis, iv) Justification, v) Certificates,
vi) Toposheets, vii) Geo-reference Maps for diversion of 74.926 Ha of Forest land for "Widening
and improvement of Package- V of Imphal-Jiribam Road Section of NH- 37 (NH-53) into two
laning of existing 103.557 km from Sangrung (Khongsang) village to 134.821 km near Puilon
(Kambiron) Village in the State of Manipur by NHIDCL"

2. You are therefore requested to convey approval for diversion of 74.926 Ha of Forest
area.

Yours sincerely,

-
Sanjay Kumar)

General Manager (P)
PMU - Noney
Encl: As stated above.

PMU- Noney, Near Longmai Common Ground
Noney -795159, Email ID -pmu-noney@nhidcl.com



